



# Harry Israel-Torres

Software Developer

7100 West Chester Pike, Upper Darby, PA, United States, 19082

+1 267 770 5872

harrykael1@gmail.com

Junior Software Developer with beginning knowledge of DevOps, I've been investigating and getting information in this area for more than 3 years but I only have 1 year of professional experience. Through my professional experience I've created and developed four mobile applications that in that time were working fine with Flutter (Dart). I want to expand my knowledge in DevOps because in five years from now I'm going to be a Site Reliability Engineer.

## Employment history

### Software Developer, BertCord, Jul 2022 - Jan 2023

Dominican Republic

- Led the migration of an mobile app Kotlin-based to Flutter, making it available to Android and iOS systems and devices.
- Public the other mobile app of the company through Google Apps Store only for the employees, in order for making tests.
- Design the look and feel of both apps, while unifying the backend with the frontend through the api created with .NET (C#).

### Junior Software Analyst, Dronena S. A., Sep 2023 - Jan 2024

Dominican Republic

- Create queries and store procedures for the endpoints of the api (C# .NET), while solving the problems of the customers directly from SQL Server.
- Complete all the tasks the Team Leader left me in Azure DevOps at the time I was using the Agile methodology.
- Collaborate with the time adapting my time of work to give solution to the conflicts of everyday with the store department.

### Dealer Support, Metro By T-Mobile, Sep 2024 - Present

6909 Market St, Upper Darby Township, PA 19082

## Skills

|               |                 |              |                    |
|---------------|-----------------|--------------|--------------------|
| Flutter       | Dart            | Firebase     | GCP                |
| REST API      | Python          | Django       | Docker             |
| SQL           | DevOps          | C#           | AWS                |
| HTML/CSS      | Jenkins         | GitLab       | Azure DevOps       |
| Digital Ocean | Problem Solving | UI/UX Design | Team Collaboration |

Version Control

## Education

### INFOTEP, Santo Domingo Oeste, Dominican Republic, Jan 2020 - Dec 2020

Technician Diploma

Design and Development of Applications.

This Diploma was issued on 16th of November 2023.

## Links

[Portafolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[GitHub](#)

## Languages

English

Spanish

## **Courses**

---

**Google IT Automation with Python, Nov 2022**

Coursea

**Server Administration and DevOps, Jul 2024**

Platzi

**Design and Development of Apps, Jan 2020 - Dec 2020**

INFOTEP